
QUESTION BANK ON ESTIMATION & COST EVALUATION-II

1. What is Security Money?
2. What do you mean by Earnest Money?
3. What is the difference between Administrative Approval and Technical Sanction?
4. What do you mean by Culvert?
5. Name different types of Culvert.
6. Why Drainage Syphon is constructed?
7. What is the need of Fall ?
8. What is the weight of 1m length of 16mm diameter rod?
9. What is Septic Tank?
10. What is the purpose of Soak Pit?
11. What do you mean by Flexible Pavement?
12. What is Rigid Pavement?
13. What is Land Acquisition? Name the types of Land Acquisition.
14. Name the different layers present in Pavement.
15. What is Muster Roll?
16. What is the difference between Running Bill and Final Bill?
17. Briefly explain Major, Minor and Petty Work.
18. What is the difference between Isolated Footing and Combined footing?
19. What is the difference between Bill and Voucher?
20. For a 1km length of road with Formation width of 10m and average depth as 2m,
Calculate the quantity of Earthwork with side slope as 2:1?
21. What is the permissible depth of excavation of borrow pit?
22. What is the formula for calculation of quantity of earthwork in banking?
23. What is item rate contract?
24. What is tender notice?
25. What do you mean by Acquittance Roll?
26. What do you mean by Workcharged Establishment?
27. What is Advance Payment?
28. What do you mean by Abutment?
29. What is the standard unit of measurement of lead and lift?
30. What is the density of steel?




